Question and Answer 2
Q1. Dial Tone Lines - Is Section C.2.2.2.1 - Multilevel Precedence and Preemption (MLPP) a requirement for these lines?
A1. This requirement has been removed and the PWS has been updated to reflect this change.

Q2. The pricing spreadsheet indicates a quantity of New Installations – what would those services would be? This has an impact since there is a wide spread in pricing between services. Also you had provided additional data by location of current services but the numbers are not the same as on the provided pricing spreadsheet.
A2. Additional information regarding the new installations is forthcoming. The quantities listed in the Historical Service Addresses and Counts spreadsheet provides information on what types of services and quantities have been ordered at each location in the past. The Pricing Spreadsheet indicated contract level ceilings.

Q3. PWS C.2.1.5 describes On-Net and Off-Net Calls. These terms are most often utilized in regards to IP networks or mobile phone networks and relate to usage charges. Please clarify the intended distinction in this solicitation: Is it calling area/rate group-related, or otherwise?
A3. On-Net means calls between phones covered by this contract. Off-Net could be a call to a phone not provided on this contract. This is noted for calls between Yorktown and 757 area codes.

Q4. PWS C.2.1.12 cites “Other Federal Standards”. Please clarify the applicable standards.
A4. There is not an all-inclusive list of all Federal standards that apply. It is the intention that the telecom provider complies with all applicable Federal rules and regulations that are industry standard.

Q5. This vendor would like to propose SIP Trunking in place of the current voice PRIs.  Are all the PRIs solicited for voice, or are some supporting VTC systems?  If so, please provide street addresses (including zip codes) for the PRI locations.
A4. The Instructions and Evaluation Criteria have been revised to allow quoters to propose equivalents. There are PRI’s for both voice and VTC systems which will be identified at the Task Order level.

Q6. Are the PBX’s at all of the voice locations IP enabled? If so, please provide make and model of PBX along with operating system level.
A6. The PBX’s are not IP enabled.

Q7. In the Pricing Spreadsheet, Column G has a list of dial tone features. Is the Navy requesting a bundled feature package? As a standard offering, these features are a la carte only.
[bookmark: _GoBack]A7. These features are to be a part of every voice line and shall be included in the price of any dial tone line ordered.








